FILED OCT 09, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 06383-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

ﬂ;ela Charles

From: Kathy Shoaf

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 1:26 PM

To: Braulio Baez; Apryl Lynn; Lisa Harvey; Charlie Beck; Mary Anne Helton; CLK -
Agenda Staff; Cindy Muir; Commissioners & Staffs; Bolbb Casey; Kiwanis Curry; Lee
Eng Tan; Beth Salak; Keino Young

Cc: Kate Hamrick; Terri Fleming

Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modifications, Docket No. 140156-TP

Please see the approved Oral Modification for Item 8 of the October 13" Commission Conference.

Kathy Shoaf

Executive Assistant to

Braulio Baez, Executive Director
Florida Public Service Commission
Telephone: (850)413-6053

kshoaf @psc.state.fl.us

From: Lisa Harvey

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 12:02 PM

To: Kathy Shoaf; Kate Hamrick

Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modifications, Docket No. 140156-TP

Please forward to al appropriate staff.

From: Braulio Baez

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 12:01 PM

To: Lisa Harvey

Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modifications, Docket No. 140156-TP

Approved

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

-------- Original message --------

From: LisaHarvey <LSHarvey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Date: 10/9/2015 11:57 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Braulio Baez <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modifications, Docket No. 140156-TP

For you approval.


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 09, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 06383-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


From: Beth Salak

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 10:41 AM

To: Lisa Harvey

Cc: Kate Hamrick

Subject: Request for Oral Modifications, Docket No. 140156-TP

| am requesting permission to make the following oral modifications to the recommendation filed in Docket No. 140156-
TP, Item 8 on the October 13, 2015 Commission Agenda Conference.

Page 98, Issue 23A, B, and C, the last sentence of the first partial paragraph should be stricken

escrow account benefits both parties. Each party is protected financially during the dispute, and having the
funds in escrow will provide an incentive to resolve disputes expedItlously Also because the threshold is

$15, 000 small dlsputes may be withheld durmg the dlspute

24 @2

Page 110, Issue 19, part of the first sentence of the second paragraph from the bottom should be stricken:

Staff believes that - ' ' 3 3 k- the parties should
strictly follow the Dispute Resolution Process in the ICA as the best method to resolve the
dispute. Staff concurs with AT&T Florida’s position that neither party should come before the
Commission with a complaint alleging a violation of the ICA without first attempting to resolve
the issue informally.

Page 250, Attachment A, Issue 2, Staff Recommendation Column should be changed from “A¥t&tIlerida
Propesed-lansguage” to “No Additional Language”

Page 259, Attachment A, Issues 17ii and 17iii, Staff Recommendation Column should be changed from “A+&+
Flerida Proposed Language™ to “CA Proposed Language™





